
Mar 04 2008 10:59 JRMESBRUCE 5059822151 p . 2 

JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 117504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 (Phou) 
(505) 660-6612 (Cell) 
(505)982-2151 (Fax) 

iamMbrue@80l.C0W 

March 4, 2008 

Via fax 

MarkE. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 14000 de novo/Harvey E. Yates Co. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Harvey E Yates Co. requests that the hearing on the above matter be continued to the April 
Commission meeting. Due to the current number of cases on this month's docket, and the 
Commission's consideration ofthe pit rule, it seems unlikely the matter can be heard on the 13 . 
Counsel for the Division does not object to this request. 


